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The Pension Authority Ireland (2023): https://www.pensionsauthority.ie/en/
National Insurance Institute of Israel (2023): https://www.btl.gov.il/
Italian Office of Social Welfare (2023): https://www.inps.it/
Japan Pension Service (2023): https://www.nenkin.go.jp/
Government Kazakhstan (2023): https://egov.kz/cms/en/categories/pension
National Social Security Fund Kenya (2023): https://www.nssf.or.ke/
The Public Institution for Social Security Kuwait (2023): https://www.pifss.gov.kw/
National Pension Service South Korea (2023): https://www.nps.or.kr/
National Social Security Fund Laos (2023) https://www.nssf.gov.la/
Latvia State Administration Services (2023): https://latvija.lv/en/DzivesSituacijas/socialie-pakalpojumi/pensiju_limeni
National Social Security Fund Lebanon (2023) https://www.cnss.gov.lb/
State Social Insurance Fund Board Lithuania (2023): https://www.sodra.lt/
Caisse nationale d’assurance pension Luxembourg (2023): https://www.cnap.lu/
Social Security Organization Malaysia (2023): https://www.perkeso.gov.my/en/
Employees Provident Fund Malaysia (2023): https://www.kwsp.gov.my
Department of Social Security Malta (2023): https://socialsecurity.gov.mt
Ministry of Social Integration, Social Security and National Solidarity Mauritius (2023): https://socialsecurity.govmu.org/
Social Security Institute Mexico (2023): http://www.imss.gob.mx/
National Social Security Fund Morocco (2023): https://www.cnss.ma
Government of the Netherlands (2023): https://www.government.nl/
Federation of the Dutch Pension Funds (2023): https://www.pensioenfederatie.n
Ministry of Social Development New Zealand Government (2023): https://www.workandincome.govt.nz
National Pension Commission Nigeria (2023): https://www.pencom.gov.ng/
Norwegian Labour and Welfare Administration (2023): https://www.nav.no
Plataforma digital única del Estado Peruano (2023): https://www.gob.pe/
Republic of the Philippines Social Security System (2023) https://www.sss.gov.ph
Social Insurance Institution of Poland (2023): https://lang.zus.pl
Social Security Institution Portugal (2023): https://www.seg-social.pt/inicio
National House of Public Pensions Romania (2023): https://www.cnpp.ro
Social Fund of Russia (2023): https://sfr.gov.ru/en/
Central Provident Fund Singapore (2023) https://www.cpf.gov.sg/
Social Insurance Agency Slovakia (2023): https://www.socpoist.sk/
Social Protection Institute of the Republic of Slovenia (2023): https://irssv.si/
Pension and Disability Insurance Institute of Slovenia (2023): https://www.zpiz.si/
South African Government (2023): https://www.gov.za/services/social-benefits-retirement-and-old-age/old-age-pension
South African Social Security Association (2023): https://www.sassa.gov.za/
Ministry of Inclusion, Social Security and Migration Spain (2023): https://www.seg-social.es/
Employees‘ Provident Fund Sri Lanka (2023): https://epf.lk/
Social Insurance Agency Sweden (2023): https://www.forsakringskassan.se
Information Centre OASI/DI Switzerland (2023): https://www.ahv-iv.ch/
Bureau of Labor Insurance Taiwan (2023): https://www.bli.gov.tw/
Ministry of Labour Thailand (2023): https://lb.mol.go.th/
Caisse National de Securite Sociale Tunisia (2023): https://www.cnss.tn/en
Government of the United Arab Emirates (2023): https://u.ae/en/#/
Government of the United Kingdom (2023): https://www.gov.uk/
United States Social Security Administration (2023): https://www.ssa.gov/
Vietnam Social Security Portal (2023): https://vss.gov.vn/
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